A e

AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING

TO BE CONDUCTED VIA ELECTRONIC REMOTE ACCESS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN LAW, WiLL BE
IMPLEMENTED IN RESPONSE TO COVID-19 SOCIAL DISTANCING REQUIREMENTS AND LIMITATIONS ON THE NUMBER OF

INDIVIDUALS IN A MEETING HALL.
February 22™ 2021
6:30pm

https://usQ2web.zoom.us/j/886092970182pwd=QWZqVk1ZNnZreGZyYmpJU2dUYNXQT09

Meeting ID: 886 0929 7018
Passcode: 101928

Dial In Number (US) 844-855-4444 Access Code: 4822336#

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of January 25th 2021 minutes

Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing

a. Public Hearing for the 2021 Trust Fund Grant application for the construction of walking trails,
observation decks, interpretive signs and seating areas located at the Nature Preserve property 6660
Gratiot Road.

b. Public Hearing for the 2021 Land and Water Conservation Grant for the construction of walking trails,
observation decks, interpretive signs and seating areas located at the Nature Preserve property 6660
Gratiot Road.

New Business

a.

c.

Approve the grant resoclution 21-01P for the application of a Michigan Land and Water Conservation
Grant for construction of observation decks and walking trails at Nature Preserve property.

Approve the grant resolution 21-02P for the application of a Michigan Trust Fund Grant for construction
of observation decks and walking trails at Nature Preserve property.

Recommend for approval the 2021/22 Parks and Recreation Budget to Board of Trustees.

Old Business

a.

None

10. Reports
A. Parks:

* Roberts Park: See agenda item
¢ Roethke Park: See agenda item
* Community Park: see agenda item



¢ Nature Preserve: see agenda item
* Day Park: see agenda item
Recreation Programs: None
Sports Committee report: None
Concert Committee Report: None
Finance Committee Report: None

moow

11. Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



~

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting minutes to be conducted via electronic remote access
In accordance with the Michigan law
Will be implemented in response to covid-19 social distancing requirements
With limitations of the number of individuals in a meeting hall
January 25% 2021
6:30pm
Dial-in Number: 1-564-888-5510
Conference Code: 210136
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M1 48609

The regular commission meeting was called to order by Branch at 6:30pm

Roll Call: Dean Rusch, D.J. Sova, Craig Aimar, Angela Alworden, Scott Branch
Absent: Craig Blower

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of December 21° Minutes: Aimar motioned/ Sova seconded
Ayes: Alworden, Rusch, Branch

Absent: Blower

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Approval of Expenditures: No questions or concerns. Motioned by Sova, Seconded by Alworden
Ayes: Alworden, Aimar, Rusch

Absent: Blower

Nays: None

Abstain: None

No Public comment
No Public hearing
New Business
a. Winter programs still on hold due to current DHHS orders: Motioned by Rusch in favor
of starting sport skill clinic on Feb 13™, Seconded by Aimar
b. Advertising for life guards, camp staff, and maintenance staff and sports officials:
Motioned by Branch to start advertising for these positions, Seconded by Sova
. Interview candidates for Park Commission position: Rusch nominated Annie Hoffman,
Aimar seconded ° ) ’
Ayes: Alworden, Branch, Sova
Absent: Blower
Nays: None
Abstain: None



d. SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motioned by: Rusch seconded by Sova to
recommend to the Board of Trustees naming the new disc course the Thompson
Memorial Disc Golf Course.

Ayes: Aimar, Alworden, Branch
Absent: Blower

Nays: None

Abstain: None

9. Old Business: None
10. Reports
A. Parks:
* Roberts Park: Paul is working on the train, other than that the park is quiet.
¢ Roethke Park: None
¢ Day Park: None

Community Park: We are trying to make ice for the rinks, however the weather has not
been cooperating.

Nature Preserve: Wolgast has finished the repairs under the building and the new soffit has
been installed. We are working on getting the insurance work for the exterior wall and the
foundation. Estimates have been turned into adjuster, we are now waiting for approval.

B.) Recreation Programs Report: None
C.) Sports Committee Report: None
D.) Concert Committee Report: None
E.) Finance Committee Report: None

11. Adjournment: Motioned by Rusch, Sova seconded 7:51p.m.

A}
-
T

Craig Aimar, Secretary

1-25-21

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday February 22" 2021 at 6:30pm at
the Public Safety Administration Building, 8315 Shields Drive, Saginaw Ml 48609.



RESOLUTION 21-01P
RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE TERMS OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND THOMAS TOWNSHIP
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
TO APPROPRIATE GRANT FUNDS FOR THE MICHIGAN LAND AND WATER
CONSERVATION FUND GRANT

At a regular meeting of the Parks Commission of the Township of Thomas, held on the 22n¢ day
of February at 6:30p.m. o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by , and supported by

NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Township of Thomas, Saginaw County, Michigan
does hereby accept the terms of the Agreement as received from the Michigan Department of
Natural Resources, and that the Thomas Township Parks Commission does hereby specifically
agree, but not by way of limitation, as follows:

1. To appropriate all funds necessary to complete the Thomas Township Nature
Preserve Expansion phase 2 located at 6660 Gratiot road (M-46) project during the
project period and to provide dollars ($300,000) to match the grant ($300,000)
authorized by the DEPARTMENT.

2. To maintain satisfactory financial accounts, documents, and records to make them

available to the DEPARTMENT for auditing at reasonable times.

To construct the project and provide such funds, services, and materials as may to

necessary to satisfy the terms of said Agreement.

4. To regulate the use of the facility constructed and reserved under this Agreement to
assure the use thereof by the public on equal and reasonable terms.

5. To comply with all terms of said Agreement including all terms not specifically sent
forth in the foregoing portions of this Resolution.

(S

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTAINED:

ABSENT:




21-01P To Accept the Agreement Terms and to Appropriate Funds
Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund
Page 2 of 2

The Chairman declared the resolution adopted.

Scott Branch, Chairman

Craig Aimar, Secretary



RESOLUTION 21-02P

RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE TERMS OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND THOMAS TOWNSHIP

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

TO APPROPRIATE GRANT FUNDS FOR THE MICHIGAN TRUST FUND GRANT

At a regular meeting of the Parks Commission of the Township of Thomas, held on the twenty
second day of February at 6:30p.m. o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by , and supported by

NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Township of Thomas, Saginaw County, Michigan
does hereby accept the terms of the Agreement as received from the Michigan Department of
Natural Resources, and that the Thomas Township Board of Trustees does hereby specifically
agree, but not by way of limitation, as follows;

1.

()

AYES:

NAYS:

To appropriate all funds necessary to complete the Thomas Township Nature
Preserve Expansion phase 2 located at 6660 Gratiot road (M-46) project during the
project period and to provide dollars ($300,000) to match the grant ($300,000)
authorized by the DEPARTMENT.

To maintain satisfactory financial accounts, documents, and records to make them
available to the DEPARTMENT for auditing at reasonable times.

To construct the project and provide such funds, services, and materials as may to
necessary to satisfy the terms of said Agreement.

To regulate the use of the facility constructed and reserved under this Agreement to
assure the use thereof by the public on equal and reasonable terms.

To comply with all terms of said Agreement including all terms not specifically sent
forth in the foregoing portions of this Resolution.

ABSTAINED:

ABSENT:




21-02P To Accept the Agreement Terms and to Appropriate Funds
Michigan Trust Fund Grant

Page 2 of 2

The Chairman declared the resolution adopted.

Scott Branch, Chairman

Craig Aimar, Secretary



PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 22" 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC:  Park Reports

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Roethke Park: Paul is still working on the train drive trucks.

Roberts Park: None

Day Park: Sledding Hill has been very busy.

Community Park: The Ice Rink is in good shape as the cold weather has helped a lot.
Nature Preserve: Consumers is getting ready to run a new power line to building from
Gratiot Road. The old line came off Wallace Drive and across the field behind the Nature
Center. Leddy Electric will be installing the new meter and power panel in the building.
The new furnaces will be arriving the first week of March and will be installed
immediately. We are still waiting on the engineering report on the basement wall so
Wolgast can begin repairs.




PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 22" 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approval of Resolution 21-01P to commit to providing the
matching funds of $300,000.00 for the Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund
build trails, interpretive signs, seating areas and observation decks.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

We are now applying for a Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant for the
construction of trails, interpretive signs, seating areas and observation decks. The grant is
for the amount of $300,000 with a $300,000 match for a total amount of $600,000. This
resolution is to approve the $300,000 Township matching funds for the grant.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Copy of Resolution
21-01P

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by ,supported by ,to approve
resolution 21-01P to allocate the matching funds of $300,000 for the Michigan Land and
Water Conservation Fund for the construction of trails, interpretive signs, seating areas
and observation decks.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes/No




PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 22" 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approval of Resolution 21-02P to commit to providing the
matching funds of $300,000.00 for the Michigan Trust Fund to build trails, interpretive
signs, seating areas and observation decks.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

We are now applying for a Michigan Trust Fund Grant for the construction of trails,
interpretive signs, seating areas and observation decks. The grant is for the amount of
$300,000 with a $300,000 match for a total amount of $600,000. This resolution is to
approve the $300,000 Township matching funds for the grant.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Copy of Resolution
21-02P

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by ,supported by ,to approve
resolution 21-02P to allocate the matching funds of $300,000 for the Michigan Trust
Fund for the construction of trails, interpretive signs, seating areas and observation decks.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes/No




PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 22" 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC:  2021/22 Parks and Recreation budget recommendation to the
Board.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Each year we are required to review and make a
recommendation to the Board for the new fiscal year budget.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Copy of the 2021/22
Parks and Recreation Budget.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve or deny

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to recommend for approval to the Board the
2021/22 Parks and Recreation budget

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




2/16/2021

2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT
GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

2018-19 | 2019-20 . 2020-21 | 202021 | 202122 e
ACTIVITY . ACTIVITY | ORIGINAL | PROJECTED | REQUESTED | INCREASE | PERCENT
.. , . BUDGET | ACTIVITY | BUDGET | DECREASE! CHANGE

ESTIMATED REVENUES ) o ] ﬁ

101-000-640.763 ** |PROGRAM FEES SOCCER 23,278 | 14,013 | 26,600 2,500 18,400 (8,200}  -a5%
101-000-640.764 ** [PROGRAM FEES YOUTH SOFTBALL 3480 140, 3500 1,500 2,800 (700)]  25%
101-000-640.765  |PROGRAM FEES ADULT SOFTBALL 58501 2,901 6,100 2,475 2,500 | (3,600)| -144%
101-000-640.766 ** |PROGRAM FEES CLINICS 6645 9,660 | 9990 1,922 7,728 | (2,262)]  -29%
101-000-640.767 ** |PROGRAM FEES BASKETBALL 7450 | 7,795 8,880 12,500 6,400 |  (2,480)  -3o%
101-000-640.768 **|PROGRAM FEES ARCHERY B 8205 | 5520 8,800 2,000 7,040 | (1,760)| -25%
101-000-640.769  |PROGRAMS FEES VOLLEYBALL 1605 | 1,365 5000 540 1,500 | (3,500)] -233%
101-000-640.770 _ |SKRUN/WALK 240 604 2500] 0| 71500 (1,000) 67
101-000-640.771 __|PROGRAM FEES FLAG FOOTBALL 2,020 | 0. 1,500 o 1s00f ol Tow
101-000-640.772 ** |PROGRAM FEES NATURE PRESERVE 0 0. o 0 3,000 3,000 100%
101-000-645.000 ** |DAY CAMP h ) 17,754 | 19,159 | 22,250 0 117,800 (4,450)] 5%
101-000-647.000 ** |TRAIN 19,682 | 26,778 | 28,000 0 18,000 | (10,000)]  -s6%
101-000-647.100 ** |WINTER WONDERLAND REVENUE of o 0,  633% 20,000 | 20,000 | 100%
101-000-648.000 ** [SWIMPROGRAMS 1720084 | 18945, 22,000 0, 17,600 | (4,400)] -25%
101-000-649.000  [SALES - 500 370 500 0 500 0 0%
101-000-650.000 ** | CONCESSIONS 3675| 3,690 4,800 0 2,200 | (2,600)] -118%
101-000-667.000 ** PAVILION RENTAL 4610|5730 5750 1,130 7,000 | 1,250 18%
101-000-667.150 __ |BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE NATURE PRESERVE | 0 12,400 | 0] 0 ol 0 NA
101-000-671.000  |MISCELLANEOUS PARKS 11912 0 0 0 0 0 NA
101-000-675.050 __ :SPONSORSHIP FUTURE FEST 0] 10,000 0 0 0 0 NA
101-000-675.325 | DONATIONS-ROETHKE IMPROVEMENT ; 100 0 0 0 0 0 NA

Total Estimated Park Revenues 137,090 139,070 156,170 20,903 135468  (20,702)

**NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT REVENUES




**NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT REVENUES GENERAL FUND

640.763
640.764
640.766
640.767
640.768
640.772
645.000
647.900
647.100
648.000
650.000

667.000

PROGRAM FEES SOCCER
REDUCED BY 20% DUE TO COVID

PROGRAM FEES YOUTH SOFTBALL
REDUCED BY 20% DUE TO COVID

PROGRAM FEES CLINICS
REDUCED BY 20% DUE TO COVID

PROGRAM FEES BASKETBALL
REDUCED BY 20% DUE TO COVID

PROGRAM FEES ARCHERY
REDUCED BY 20% DUE TO COVID

PROGRAM FEES NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER
PROGRAMS FOR KIDS AND ADULTS AT NATURE CENTER. GUIDED WALKS

DAY CAMP
REDUCED BY 20% DUE TO COVID

TRAIN
REMOVED THE CHRISTMAS TRAIN EVENT WHICH IS NOW THE WINTER

WINTER WONDERLAND REVENUE
HAY RIDES, FOOD TRUCKS, SMORES, BANDS AND PARKING FEES FOR NEXT YEARS EVENT

SWIM PROGRAMS
REDUCED BY 20% DUE TO COVID

CONCESSIONS
REDUCED DUE TO COVID BY 50%

PAVILION RENTAL
ADDITION OF LARGE PAVILION AT ROBERTS PARK

18,400

2,800

7,728

6,400

7,040

3,000

17,800

18,000

20,000

17,600

2200

7,000



2/16/2021

2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT
GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

2018-19 ' 201920 2020-21 | 2020-21 | 202122 |

ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY | ORIGINAL | PROJECTED | REQUESTED | INCREASE | PERCENT.
L sy :  BUDGET | ACTIVITY | BUDGET | DECREASE CHANGE
Dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION
101-752-702.000  |SALARY ELECTED OFFICIALS 2,070 1,635 2,870 2,870 2,870 0 0%
101-752-704.000  |SALARIES FULL-TIME | 106235 | 108,350 | 115500 | 116,743 | 117,629 | 2,129 2%
101-752-704.050 _ ISALARIES FULL-TIME ASSISTANT (sl o 0 0 ol ol T
101-752-704.250  |SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE B 1,500 | 15751 3,000 3,000 3,000 0 0%
101-752-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OFF 0! 1,506 3,000 3,000 3,000 0 0%
101-752-705.000%% | WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 21,799 | 23,688 | 25000, 27,900 23,000 |  (2,000) 9%
101-752-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 9,605 | 10,087 8302 11,435 | 11,435 3,133 | 2%
101-752-716.000 |HEALTH INSURANCE - 15481 | 18350 | 18,100 | 18,228 21,413 3,313 15%
101-752-716.050  |HEALTHSAVINGSACCOUNT 74971 "483a| 4610  5605| 4617 7 0%
101-752-716.100 _|VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE | 1,094 | 1342 | 1,354 1,354 | 1,354 0 0%
101-752-716.200  DENTAL INSURANCE - 2,781 | 1,920 2,260 2,260 | 2,260 0 0%
101-752-716.300 |INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 285 331 31| 361|361 0 0%
101-752-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT 0, o| 1801 180 20001 180|  o%
101-752-718.000 |PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 11,734 | 13, 14242 14242 14,718 476 3%
101-752-715.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 2,215 2,470 1,200 | 1,200 (1,270}  -106%
101-752-740.000  |OPERATING SUPPLIES 4737 5,000 3,500 3,500 | (1,500)]  -a3%
101-752-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITUR | 0 600 2,101 0 (600) NA
101-752-800.000  {ADMINISTRATION FEE 0! 0 0 0 10,349 | 10,349 |  100%
101-752-803.000  |AUDIT 493 580 60D 720 720 120 7%
101-752-804.000** |MEMBERSHIP & DUES 1,268 947 1 1,205 | 1,250 1,555 350 23%
101-752-817.000°* |PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 441 1422 16500|. 5000, 18,000 1,500 8%
101-752-836.000  |EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 04| 0 0 0 of o NA
101-752-900.000  |LEGAL NOTICES - 2] 69 500 o] 0 (500) NA
101-752-901.000**  [PRINTING & PUBLISHING ) 483 | 2,680 | 2,700 438 2,750 50 2%
101-752-960.000**  |[EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,898 | 2,494 3,650 0 2,900 (750)]  -26%
Totals for dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION 187,655 | 200,472 | 233,644 | 223,027 | 248,631 | 14,987 6%

*#* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 752 ADMINISTRATION ON FOLLOWING PAGE



** NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 752 ADMINISTRATION
705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
PART TIME SECRETARY AND HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT

804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES
USA ARCHERY INSTRUCTOR MEMBERSHIPS AND DUES TO RETAIN CERTIFICATIONS
USA ARCHERY CLUB MEMBERSHIP
NATIONAL FIELD ARCHERY MEMBERSHIP TO RETAIN CERTIFICATIONS
NATIONAL PARKS AND RECREATION ASSOCIATION
MICHIGAN SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION
MICHIGAN PARKS AND RECREATION MEMBERSHIP
NATURE CENTER MEMBERSHIPS
ACCOUNT '804.000' TOTAL

817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING FOR NATURE CENTER/FUNDRAISERS
LEGAL FEES ENGINEERING/DEQ NATURE CENTER
ACCOUNT '817.000' TOTAL

901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING
THOMAS TOWNSHIP EVENT NEWSLETTER

960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING
MICHIGAN PARKS AND RECREATION CONFERENCE
USA ARCHERY INSTRUCTOR TRAINING
NATURE CENTER TRAINING FOR LYNDA
ACCOUNT '960.000' TOTAL

25,000

175
150
100
180
150
450
350

1,555

15,000
3,000

18,000

2,750

2,000
150
750

2,500



2/16/2021

2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT
GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

112018-19 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 e -
- /ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY  ORIGINAL ' PROJECTED 'REQUESTED | INCREASE | PERCENT
L - S - e . 'BUDGET .~ ACTIVITY | BUDGET | DECREASE CHANGE
Dept 756 - FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC
101-756-974.500 CAP IMPROVEMENT THOMAS TRAIL 280,647 | 5,851 0 0 i) 0 NA
101-756-974.550**  |CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ROBERTS 69,911 | 74,103 | 100,000 3,500 60,000 | (40,000,  -67%
101-756-974.575%*  |CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE 531,235 | 40,563 | 660,000 | 322,000 | 600,000 (60,000)]  -10%
Totals for dept 756 - FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC 881,793 | 120,517 | 760,000 325,500 | 660,000 | (100,000)  -15%
** NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC
974.550 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ROBERTS
REPAIR AND REPAVE PARKING LOT BY DIAMOND ONE 60,000
974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE
GRANT FOR NATURE CENTER WALK WAY, ENTRANCE DRIVE AND PATH  TO 600,000
SOFIT REPAIRS 145,000
ELECTRIC WIRING 22,000
PLUMBING, FURNACE & AIR CONDITIONING 38,000
EXTERIOR WALL WORK 57,000
BASEMENT WALL REPAIR 60,000
ACCOUNT 974.5275 322,000 600,000




2/16/2021

2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT

GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

2018-19 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 202021 | 202122 | |
| ACTIVITY  ACTIVITY | ORIGINAL | PROJECTED | REQUESTED | INCREASE PERCENT
- o | BUDGET | ACTIVITY | BUDGET | DECREASE| CHANGE
Dept 761 - SWIM PROGRAMS
101-761-705.000%* | WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 18,661 | 20,700 | 21,321 0 21,000 (321)] %
101-761-715.000 [FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,428 1584 1650 0 1,650° 0 0%
101-761-719.000  [WORKMEN'Scomp 288 214 300 0 300 0 0%
101-761-740.000**  |OPERATING SUPPLIES 1668 2,149 2,000 | 0 2,000 0 %
101-761-930.000%* |REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 4110 5971 30751 630 3,000 (75) 2%
Totals for dept 761 - SWIM PROGRAMS 26,155 | 30,618 | 28,346 630 27,950 (396)] 1%
**NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 761 SWIM PROGRAMS
705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY ‘
WAGES FOR LIFEGUARDS, DESK ATTENDANTS AND SWIM INSTRUCTORS
WE DID NOT HAVE PAYROLL FOR 2020 DUE TO POOL SHUT DOWN FROM COVID. 2020 HAD 21,000
740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
LIFE JACKETS, LIFEGUARD RESUCUE SUPPLIES 2,000
930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE

POOL CHEMICALS, PAINT AND PLUMBING SUPPLIES

3,000




2/16/2021

2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT
GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

2018-19 ' 2019-20 ' 2020-21 | 2020-21 | 2021-22

ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY | ORIGINAL | PROJECTED  REQUESTED | INCREASE PERCENT
o R : ' BUDGET | ACTIVITY |- BUDGET 'DECREASE! CHANGE
Dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS
101-762-740.000** |OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,477 2,365 9,075 500 9,000 (75) 1%
Totals for dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS 2,477 2,365 9,075 500 9,000 {75) 1%

* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 762 SEN!OR CITIZENS PROGRAMS

740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES

FOOD FOR LUNCHEONS AND PRIZES FOR BINGO. WE ALSO ARE LOOKING TO ADD ART

9,000




2/16/2021
2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT
GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

2018-19 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 202021 | 202122 | :
| ACTIVITY| ACTIVITY | ORIGINAL  PROJECTED | REQUESTED | INCREASE | PERCENT
. G _ BUDGET | ACTIVITY | BUDGET |DECREASE| CHANGE
Dept 763 - SOCCER
101-763-705.000%* | WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 4907 | 5600 | 6,000 0 5000 | {1,000)  -20%
101-763-715.000 _|FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 375 | 428 500 o]  so0) 0 0%
101-763-719.000  |WORKMEN'S COMP - 92 145] 200] o 200 | 0 0%
101-763-740.000°* |OPERATING SUPPLIES 17396 2920 3500 718 3,500 0 0%
101-763-740.300  |OPERATING SUPPLES T-SHIRTS | 2,421 2365, 2350 0 2,350 0 0%
101-763-740.675  |SUPPLIES-CONCESSIONS - 1768 | 1648 | 1500 0| 1,500 0 0%
101-763-740.700 _|OPERATING SUPPLIES-NON PERISH 36 124 150 ol 150 0 0%
Totals for dept 763 - SOCCER 13,545 | 13,230 | 14,200 718 13,200 | (1,000) 8%

** NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 763 SOCCER

705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
SOCCER OFFICIALS, CONCESSION STAND STAFF SPRING AND FALL SOCCER LOWERED DUETO 5,000
740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES

SOCCER BALLS, NETS, FIELD PAINT, WHISTLES AND STOP WATCHES 3,500



2/16/2021
2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT
GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

2018-19 ' 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | |
| ACTIVITY  ACTIVITY| ORIGINAL | PROJECTED | REQUESTED | INCREASE | PERCENT
L BUDGET | ACTIVITY . BUDGET |DECREASE; CHANGE

Dept 764 - YOUTH SOFTBALL

101-764-705.000**  |WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY e 843 797 | 1,000 0 750 (250}  -33%
101-764-715.000  |FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION ) 64 61 75 0 50 0%
101-764-719.000  |WORKMEN'S COMP - L 35 25 ol 25 0 o%
101-764-740.000  |OPERATING SUPPLIES s 187 500 0 s00 0 0%
101-764-740.300°* |OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 599 | 1,204, 1500 0f 900 (600)  -67%

Totals for dept 764 - YOUTH SOFTBALL 1,606 | 2,284 3,100 0 2,250 (850)]  3mw
¥ NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 764 YOUTH SOFTBALL
705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY

UMPIRES FOR GAMES 750

740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS

SOFTBALL UNIFORMS 1,500



2/16/2021

2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REFORT
GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

|} 2018-19 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2020-21 | 202122 | S e
| ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY | ORIGINAL | PROJECTED | REQUESTED | INCREASE | PERCENT
. ~ . BUDGET  ACTIVITY | BUDGET |DECREASE CHANGE
Dept 765 - ADULT SOFTBALL
101-765-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 188 0 400 0 400 0 0%
101-765-715.000 FICAEMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION |~ 14 0 30 ol 30 0 0%
101-765-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 4 3 10 o} 10 0 0%
101-765-740.000** | OPERATING SUPPLIES - 2,146 420 2,100 644 | 2,100 0 0%
101-765-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 80 130 130 ol 1so ol 0%
101-765-810.000** |CONTRACTED SERVICES ’ 4,545 | 3,354 7,000 1,761 3,500 |  (3,500)| -100%
Totals for dept 765 - ADULT SOFTBALL 6,957 | 3,913 9,690 2,405 6,190 |  (3,500)]  -57%
%% NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 765 ADULT SOFTBALL
740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
SOFTBALLS FOR SEASON, BATS 2,100
810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES

ASA UMPIRES FOR LEAGUE

7,000




2/16/2021

2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT

GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

| 201819 2019-20 | 2020-21 [ 202021 | 200122 | |
ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY  ORIGINAL! PROJECTED | REQUESTED | INCREASE | PERCENT
Lo o _ [ BUDGET | ACTIVITY | BUDGET |DECREASE| CHANGE
Dept 766 - YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY
101-766-705.000**  |WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 3689 | 3278 5700 3500  3000| (2,700) -oo%
101-766-715.000 | FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 2821 251 3001 200 300 0 0%
101-766-719.000 | WORKMEN'S COMP ' 72 46 80 50 80 0 0%
101-766-740.000  |OPERATING SUPPLIES 0, 20{ 800 250 800 0 0%
101-766-740.300%°  |OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 629 | 1,167 | 1,000 750 700 (300)]  -a3%
Totals for dept 766 - YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY 4672 4762 7,880 4,750 4,880 | (3,000) -e1%
** NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 766 YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY
705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
STAFF TO WORK CLINICS REDUCED DUE TO COVID AND REVENUE LOWER 4,500
740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS
COST REDUCED DUE TO EXPECTED LOWER PARTICIPANTS 700



2/16/2021
2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT
GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

201819 | 2013-20 ' 2020-21 | 2020-21 | 202122 ; B

ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY | ORIGINAL | PROJECTED | REQUESTED | INCREASE PERCENT
o ; | BUDGET | ACTIVITY | BUDGET | DECREASE, CHANGE
Dept 767 - BASKETBALL
101-767-705.000%*  |WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 2,199 1 1,460 3,250 1,500 1,350 0 (1,900)  -141%
101-767-715.000 |FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION L1887 112 Ta3s 75 25 o 0%
101-767-719.000 WORKMEN'S COmMpP L a %o 30 0 0%
101-767-740.000** |OPERATING SUPPLIES ol 2%0 ) 35 340000 350 (500)  -100%
101-767-740.300  |OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS " 17120 1530 1350 ¥so 0 0%
Totals for dept 767 - BASKETBALL [ 4370 3,448 5,915 2,705 (2,400)]  -68%

** NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 767 BASKETBALL

705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
STAFF TO OFFICIATE GAMES REDUCED DUE TO EXPECTED LOWER PARTICIPANTS

740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
BASKETBALLS, CONES, STOP WATCHES

2,700

500



2/16/2021

2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT
GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

2018-19 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 202021 | 202122 | —
ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY ORIGINAL PROJECTED | REQUESTED | INCREASE | PERCENT
e Lo BUDGET = ACTIVITY | BUDGET |DECREASE| CHANGE
Dept 768 - ARCHERY
101-768-705.000**  |WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 26041 1,762 3,300 3,300 2,800 (500)|  -18%
101-768-715.000  FICAEMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION | 199 1351 200 200 200 0 0%
101-768-719.000  WORKMEN' S COMP T 53 270 s 65 65 0 0%
101-768-740.000** |OPERATING SUPPLIES 738 920 1,000 1,000 700 (300)|  -43%
101-768-740.300** | OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 1,772 802 1,300 1,500 1,200 {700)]  -s8%
Totals for dept 768 - ARCHERY 5366 | 3,686 6,465 6,465 4,965 | (1,500)]  30%
“* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 768 ARCHERY
705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
INSTRUCTORS TO TEACH CLASSES 2,800
740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
TARGETS, ARROWS, BOW REPAIRS 700

740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS

REDUCED DUE TO PROJECTED SMALLER CLASS SIZES DUE TO COVID

1,200




2/16/2021

2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT

GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

| 2018-19 ' 201920 ' 2020-21 | 2020-21 | 202122 | o
L ACTIVITY  ACTIVITY | ORIGINAL  PROJECTED | REQUESTED | INCREASE | PERCENT
- ; . BUDGET | ACTIVITY | BUDGET |DECREASE| CHANGE
Dept 769 - VOLLEYBALL
101-769-705.000°*  IWAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 5911 0! 2,100 0 1,000 | (1,100)| -110%
101-769-715.000  FICAEMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION R 160 0 160 0 0%
R e e A L — = S — : = o ——
101-769-740.000 |OPERATING SUPPLIES 0 127, 250 135 250 0 0%
Totals for dept 769 - VOLLEYBALL 647 127 | 2,547 135 1,447 {1,100} -76%
** NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 760 VOLLEYBALL
705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
UMPIRES TO WORK GAMES 1,000



2/16/2021

2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT
GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

2018-19 | 2019-20 ' 202021 202021 | 202122 ; o
ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY ORIGINAL | PROJECTED | REQUESTED | INCREASE | PERCENT
L e S : .. BUDGET | ACTIVITY | BUDGET | DECREASE CHANGE
Dept 770 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
101-770-704.100%*  |WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 2,627 | 4,001 | 3,000 3,000 3,000 0 0%
101-770-705.000**  WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 49,905 51,1711 60,000 | 55,000 52,000 | (8,000)] -15%
101-770-712.000  'WAGES JANITORIAL - 1514 1368 1500, 3,500 1,500 0 0%
101:770-715000 _ |FICAEMPLOYERCONTRIBUTION 1" 4118 4314 5000 5000 5,000 0 0%
101-770-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT e T e T 30 0 0%
101-770-718.000 _|PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 315, 471 360 | 360 [ 360 0 0%
101-770-719.000  [WORKMEN'S COMP 1,037 851| 1500 15001 1,500 0 0%
101-770-740.000%*  |OPERATING SUPPLIES 2435 3023| 3,700| 3,700 3,700 0 0%
101-770-810.000%*  |CONTRACTED SERVICES 27,700 | 27,700 | 27,700 | 28,850 33,500 | 5,800 17%
101-770-850.000 |TELEPHONE 1,061, 1247 1,500 1,500 1,500 0 0%
101-770-850.100  |WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 1,008 633 | 1,000 1,308 1,000 0 0%
101-770-910.000 __ |INSURANCE GENERALLIABILITY " 12,774 | 18,656 | 14,063 | 11,048 14,063 0 0%
101-770-920.000  |UTILUTIES e l1Bs26| 21553 27,000 | 24,000 27,000 0| ow
101-770-930000°" |REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE "1 "a1,752 | 45,372 | 64,500 64,500 63,800 (700)| 1%
101-770-938.000%* VEHICLEEXPENSE " 345 s oee T g avs 6,375 6,000 (375))  e%
101-770-938.100"*  |GAS & DIESEL FUEL - 5071 | 6011 6000 5,500 6,000 0 0%
101-770-940.000  |PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 1623 320 1450 | 669 0] (1450) NA
101-770-940.100* "|EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2329 1658 2,825 1800 1,800 (1,025) 7%
101-770-970.000%*  |CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 14840 6150 4728|6150 0 0%
Totals for dept 770 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 176,857 | 208,464 | 233,653 | 222,338 | 227,903 | (5750) 3%

. ** NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE ON FOLLOWING PAGE




** NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY
SNOW PLOWING DPW 3,000
705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY

PARK SUMMER MAINT STAFF, REDUCED TO 1 YEAR ROUND PART TIME AND 4 SUMMER 52,000

740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
STAFF UNIFORMS 3,700
810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES
LAWN MOWING FOR PARKS 33,500
930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
FERTILIZER FOR SOCCER FIELDS AND WEED CONTROL FOR PARKS ‘ 5,500
MULCH FOR PLAY AREAS 2,500
LANDSCAPING FOR NEW ROBERTS PARK SIGN 1,500
REPAIR FISHING PLATFORMS AT ROETHKE, NEW DECKING AND RAILING FOR BOTH 3,500
PAINT EXTERIOR OF NATURE CENTER BUILDING 2,000
MISC 10,000
GATE FOR OLD MENS CLUB ENTRANCE 1,000
CRACK SEAL AND SEAL COAT WALKING PATHS IN ROBERTS PARK 4,500

MiLL AND REPAVE ROAD TO POND AT ROETHKE DUE TO WATER LINE BREAK AND TRIPPINC 7,000
REPAIR PATH FROM TRACKS TO POND ROETHKE THE TIES ARE ROTTING AND NEED REPLAC 3,000

STONECRETE FOR TRAIL ROBERTS PARK BY OAK TREE V ' 1,500

PICNIC TABLES. WITH THE BIG PAVILION READY FOR RENTING WE NEED 20 MORE PICNICT 2,500

CHARCOAL GRILL FOR BIG PAVILION AT ROBERTS 4 TOTAL 800

CONCRETE PADS FOR DISC GOLF COURSE 3,500

FOUNDATION & ROOF REPAIRS FRO PAVILIION #1 AT ROETHKE PARK 15,000

ACCOUNT '930.000° TOTAL 63,800

938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE

OIL CHANGES, TIRES, WHEEL BEARINGS 6,000
938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL

FUEL FOR TRUCK, TRACTORS, MOWERS 6,000
$940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL

STUMP GRINDER, CHIPPERS 1,800
970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY

PURCHASE OF 2 DPW TRUCKS 6,150



2/16/2021

2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT

GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

12018191 201920 | 202021 202021 | 202122 | - e
- ACTIVITY  ACTIVITY | ORIGINAL PROJECTED | REQUESTED INCREASE | PERCENT
... ... BUDGET | ACTIVITY | BUDGET | DECREASE! CHANGE
Dept 771 - FLAG FOOTBALL ,
101-771-705.000  [WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 128, 38 500 0 500 0 0%
101771715000 |FICAEMPLOYERCONTRBUTION 10| a0, so| 0] s (| -28%
101-771-719.000  |WORKMEN'SCOMP 1 27 8i 0 5 B)  -so%
101-771-740.000  |OPERATING SUPPLIES 119 132 250 0 0 {250) NA
Totals for dept 771 - FLAG FOOTBALL | 258 s75 808 0 544 (264)]  -ao%




2/16/2021

2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT
GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

201819 | 2019-20 | 202021 | 202021 | 202122 | |

Ac*nvm ACTIVITY ORIGINAL PROJECTED | REQUESTED | INCREASE | PERCENT
o 1 BUDGET | ACTIVITY | BUDGET | DECREASE| CHANGE
Dept 772 - NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER
101-772-704.100** |WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 0 0 0 B 1,500 | 1,500 |  100%
101-772-705.000%*  \WAGES PART-TIMEHOURLY 0 0; o 0} 12500 12,5001  100%
101-772-718.000 __[PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION ol ol 0] 180 180 | o0%
101-772-719.000  'WORKMEN'S COMP , 0o ol 0l 1s0 150 | 100%
101-772-740.000°* |OPERATING SUPPLIES o0 0 0/ 0 11,200 | 11,200 | 100%
101-772-817.000*  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - o0l ol ol 01 2500 2,500 | 100%
101-772-501.000°* |PRINTING & PUBLISHING ol 0 0 0 4000 "4000| 0%
101-772-910.000**  |INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY _ 0ol Tl 000 7,000 7,000 100%
101-772-920.000% |UTILITIES 0 0 0 0 4,000 4,000 | 1oo%
101-772-930.000**  |REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - 0 0 0 0 7,500 7,500 | 100%
101-772-940.000** |PORTABLE TOILETRENTAL 7 g g 41 0 2,500 2,500 | 100%
Totals for dept 772 - NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER 0 0 0 5,000 53,030 | 53,030 | 100%

**NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 772 NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER ON FOLLOWING PAGE



**NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 772 NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER

704.100

705.000

740.000

817.000

901.000

910.000

920.000

1930.000

940.000

WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY
DPW SNOW PLOWING

WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
PART-TIME CLERICAL

OPERATING SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES TO PRINT MATERIAL ON, FOLDERS FOR HAND OUTS, FLYERS, PENS, FUND
FUND RAISER EXPENSES, FOOD, ENTERTAINMENT, TABELS AND CHAIRS, TENTS
ACCOUNT '740.000' TOTAL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PRESENTERS FOR PROGRAMS, BANDS FOR FUND RAISERS

PRINTING & PUBLISHING
FUND RAISER MATERIALS, FLYERS, MARKETING SUPPLIES

INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY
GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE
FLOOD INSURNCE

ACCOUNT '910.000' TOTAL

UTILITIES
UTILITES

REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
TRAIL WORK, TREE REMOVAL NEXT TO BUILDING BOTH SIDES
WOOD CHIPS FOR TRAIL
MISC. EXPENSES
ACCOUNT '930.000' TOTAL

PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL
2 PORTABLE TOILETS

1,500

12,500

1,200
10,000

11,200

2,500

4,000

2,000
5,000

7,000

4,000

7,500

2,500



2/16/2021

2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT
GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

ACCOUNT '740.000' TOTAL

817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
9 BANDS FOR SUMMER CONCERT SERIES

__ 11,000

7,100

1201819 | 2019-20© 2020-21 202021 | 2021-27 T
| ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY | ORIGINAL | PROJECTED | REQUESTED | INCREASE | PERCENT
o . BUDGET _ ACTIVITY | BUDGET |DECREASE| CHANGE
Dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS
101-774-705.000**  |WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 1,675 2,035| 3,000 854 3,000 0 0%
101-774-715.000 __|FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1287 156 200 65 200 0 0%
101-774-719.000 |WORKMEN'S COMP ' YA 2000 2 200 0 0%
101-774-740.000"* | OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,589 | 8969 | 11,100 | 9,000 | 11,000 (100)] %
101-774-740.150 __|OPERATING 5K RUN/WALK 19 | 1,250 | 1,250 0] 1250 0 0%
101-774-810.000 | CONTRACTED SERVICES 580 400 | 1,800 153 1,800 0 0%
101-774-817.000**  [PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 8200 | 7,100 12,100 0 7,000 | (50000 -0
101-774-817.200  [PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FUTURE FEST o] w0 ol o 0 0 NA
101-774-901.000 _ |PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,000 627 2,500 1,000 1,000 | (1,500)  -150%
Totals for dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS 19,395 20,688 32,150 11,074 25,550 | (6,600)]  -26%
*“¥ NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 774 SPECIAL EVENTS
705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
EVENT STAFFING 3,000
740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
HAUNTED TRAIN SUPPLIES 1,500
THOMAS TOWNSHIP WINTER WONDERLAND EVENT SUPPLIES 1,500
PORTA JONS 1,000
TENTS FOR EVENTS 1,000
FOOD AND DRINK EVENING IN THE PARK 1,000
NATURE CENTER FUND RAISER 2,000
MISCELLANOUS 3,000




2/16/2021
2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT
GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

2018-19 | 2019-20 202021 202021 | 202122 | T
ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY | ORIGINAL | PROJECTED ' REQUESTED | INCREASE PERCENT
o | BUDGET | ACTIVITY | BUDGET |DECREASE| CHANGE.
Dept 775 - DAY CAMP
101-775-705.000** | WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 11,491 | 14,688 | 14,900 0 14,000 (900), 6%
101-775-715.000 _|FICAEMPLOYERCONTRIBUTION | 879 | 1124 | 1124 0 1,125 | 1 0%
101-775-719.000 | WORKMEN'S COMP YA T 216 0 216 | 0 0%
101-775-740.000  |OPERATING SUPPLIES 1273 1,760 1,760 0 1,700 | (60)]  -a%
101-775-831.000** FIELOTRIPS 1651 2,227 2,227 0 2000 227) 11w
101-775-901.000  [PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,041 833 900 1,292 1,292 392 30%
Totals for dept 775 - DAY CAMP 16,532 | 20,848 | 21,127 1,292 20,333 (798
** NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 775 DAY CAMP
705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
CAMP DIRECTOR AND STAFF MIN WAGE INCREASE 14,000
831.000 FIELD TRIPS

FIELD TRIPS FOR CAMPERS 2,000




2/16/2021
2021/22 PROPOSED DRAFT BUDGET REPORT
GENERAL FUND PARKS & RECREATION

201819 | 201920 2020-21 | 2020-21 | 202122 |
© ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY. ORIGINAL "PROJECTED | REQUESTED INCREASE | PERCENT
e BUDGET . ACTIVITY | BUDGET | DECREASE | CHANGE

Dept 776 - TRAIN ,
101-776-705.000** {WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 1900 | 657 1,750 680 1,750 0 0%

101-776-715.000  |FICA EMEI:OYERWCONTBIQUTION " L. M5 50 100 52 100 | 0 0%
101-776-719.000  |WORKMEN'SCOMP L3810 40 S, 4 0 0%
101-776-930.000 _ |REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 1647 . 2,119 2,500 13 1500

101-776-938.100  |GAS & DIESEL FUEL 2291 365  250; o 250

101-776-970.000 ** |CAPITAL OUTLAY 15000 15281 11,000 110001 15,000 4,000 27%
Totals for dept 776 - TRAIN 18,960 | 18,482 15,640 11,754 18,640 3,000 16%
Total Parks Expenditures 11,179,590 | 453,967 1,150,596 | 595,266 | 1,079,397 | [71,199] 31
**NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 776 TRAIN
705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
DRIVER FOR WEEKENDS AND EVENTS ; 1,750
970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY

TRAIN REPIARS ON ROSE CITY TRAIN, BEARINGS, PAINT, WHEELS, BRAKES, SPRINGS, GREASE, 15,000



PTIGED 0076211 MYYd SI¥FEOd - SWINNVE IT0d ZWOLSNY ALID-THL HONYNILNIYIW/ SHIVATY 000°0£6-0LL-T0T
006€9 68°GLE AdIHOYY ¥SO/LNWONYW ALSYM/SIWYLS/NZWY MNVE FIYLS FONYNILNIVW/ SHIvady 000°0€6-0LL~TOT
P8PE9 00°96 6TAIAOD - SNOIS IIVNS NIZO O¥d FDIJA0Q SSHAIAXT ILNIH¥d FONYNIINIVH/ SEIV¥aTd 000 0£6-0LL-TOT
8LVED 00°€8F°¢ - M9¥d SI¥IEOY - SQTIIA JYIOO0S SIATUL ONI A¥ISYAN ¥ONTH JONYNAILNIYN/ SHIVd T 000 0€6-0LL-TOT
ZLYEY 00°00T OYSZSOLPO0TH - ASVET/SINIY QGNYT 02 ZAOHENZT SYIWNSNOD FONYNEINIVH/ SHIVATA 0007 0£6-0LL-T0T
TLFED 8% 192 IHOIT b1 ¥ AAQET 00¢ - T7I9 ALITILN 0D ADHENT SYINNSNOD SEILITILN 0007 026-0LL-TOT
TLFES 99 b6 IHOIT b1 IS NOOVE GGL - TIIE AIITILIN 0D ADMANT SHIANNSNOD SIILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
TLEES vZ 60T a9 ¥ITIIN S 609 - T1I9 ALITILIN 0D ASYIANZ SYFTHASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
TLFED G6°TL a¥ IOILYYD 0999 - TTIH ALITILN 03 XAOYIENH SHARASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-10T
T1rES 8b " 6¢ a¥ AdQET 00F - TTI9 ALITILIN 0D ADYEANZ SUYANNSNOD SIILITILN 000°026~0LL-10T
TIVES £G°18 7004 ~ Q¥ AQA¥T 00F - TIIE ALITILN 0D ASYENH SYTWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-TO0T
TT¥E9 0€° 76T Q¥ AQQAT 00€ -~ TII9 ALITILO 00 A9YENT SYIANSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
TTbE9 80 TL ad ddAIY S 004 - T1II9 ALITILIN 0D ADYANT SUIANSNOD SEILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
TIVED 19°¢h LS NOOVE G6L - TTIE AILITILA 0D ASYENT SHIWASNOD SEILITILN 000 026-0LL-T0T
TTIbED 69°8 ayd IOILYYD G£G6 ~ TTI4 ALITILO 0D XADYANT SUIRNSNOD SEATLITILA 000 026-0LL-T0T
TIbES FT°06F Q¥ 9ETIIA § SS¥ - TTI9 ALITILIN 00 A9YENZ SUTWANSNOD SETILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
005€9 oF " L9 RdFHDYY YSN/INWONVH ALSYM/SAWYLS/NZWY MNVE FIVLS SNOII¥OINQWAOD SSATIVIM 00T 068-0LL-T0T
005€9 Z1ULet XYIHOYY ¥SN/LNWONYR HALSYM/SINYLS/NZHY MNYE FIVIS ANOHAFTIL 000 0S8-0LL-T0T
8CHE9 007212 0Z02/1/L-6102/T/L - IIAOY TIOMAYd WOD SHUTNEOM TYAIDINOW IW dWOD S\ NIWNUOM 000 6TL-0LL-TOT
FONYNIINIVA ¥ SNOILVYEJO 0L( 3daa

00706 TIVELIOS I10d¥ G9. 3dea I04 Te3I0L
8ZFE9 00° 06 0202/T/L-6102/T/L - IIAOY TIOWAVd WOD SHINIOM TYIIDINNW IR dRWOD S NEWIIOM 000 6TL-S9L-10T
. TIYEI40S 1T0nav¥ 69L 3desag

00°621 TIVELI0S HINOX bgr 3deg I0d TR3OL
8ZHEY 007621 0202/1T/L-6102/1/L - IICGOV TIOMAVd WOOD SUANIOM TVIIDINAW IW dWOD S, NIRIEOM 0007 6TL-¥9L-T0T
TIVEIA0S HINOA 79L 3dag

00°6L2 ¥FO00s £9¢ 3deg 104 TeR3I0L
8ZVEY 00°6LT 0202/T/L-6102/T/L - IIAOY TTIOHAYd WOD SYANHOM TVAIDINAW IW dWOD S NIWMHOM 000 6TL-€9L-T0T
d3000S €9 3deqg

(00" pF) SHAYYO0¥Yd WIMS 19, 3dag 104 TeR30]
82ZFE9 (00" %b) 0202/T/L-6102/T/L - IIQOY TIOHAYd WOD SHTNEOM TVAIDINOW IW dHOD S NAWNHEOM 000 6TL~-T9L-TOT
. SHYYDOdd WIMS T9. 3dag

SL60E’T DOMLSNOD/NOILISINDDY ALITIDVA 9Gr 3Ideg Iog Teaog
L6VEY SL 60E'T NIRAOTIATA YILNID FYALYN ~ JMI SYWOHI *ONI 4n0o¥S ¥ddIds JAYISIE FTANIYN " dWI TYIIdVD SLS HL6-9GL-TOT
DN¥ISNOD/NOILISINDGOVY ALITIOVA 96. adsg

v8 €9L’C NOILVILISININGY ZG.L 3ded 103 Te30%
006€9 00° 06T RIIHOUY ¥SN/LNWONYH FLSYM/SANYIS/NZWY MNVE ALYLIS SENG 3 dIHSYTGWIN 000°508-25L-T10T
66FE9 0v " £6¢ §$317440S 30IdI0 AOYINYAQY SATIVLS SEIT440S ONILYIHA0 000 0pL-26L-T0T
LLVES €V °GET FONYNILNIVH/ SHIVIIY L0430 TWOH S§EITAdNS HNILYYHAO0 000" 0FPL-2SL-T0T
L9FED €6°LE 12/92/20-12/L2/T0 - ITI0€ - VHHEDOAM WILSAS SSANISNE SAAVNE SAIT4dNS ONILVIFIIO 000 0vL~ZSL-T0T
ZGFE9 6966 §917d440S IDI4I0 AOVINYAQY SITIVLS S®ITA4NS DNILYYIIO 000" 0bL-2SL-TO0T
8ZvE9 06°LTT 0202/T1/L-6T02/T/L - LIANY TIOMAVd WOD SHUINIOM TYAIDINAW IW dHOD S, NEWMIOM 000" 6TL-2GL~-T0T
9ZvE9 69762 a¥av/ALITIEYSIA/AIIT qIIT 'IYNOILYN NOSIAVA 00€°9TL-2GL~-T0T
9THEY 1€ 88T WATWAEYd 1202 Ad¥0¥gdd IYINIA VIT3A FONYEASNI TYINIQ 002°91L-26L-T0T
9ZreEY 88 10T azdy¥/ALITIEYSIA/AATT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIQYNW 00T 9TL-2GL-T0T
€0%€9 60°GT NOISIA/HITIVYIH O dTAIHS INTE SSO0¥D INTd JAIT/EYSIA WEFL LI0OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL~25L-T0T
£0%E9 T6°BLS'T NOISIA/HIIYEH O QTHIHS 3FNTd SSOYD INTH FONRAINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-25L-T0T
NOTIVMISININAY ZG. 3dsg
aNnNd ONILVEEd0 TYHENIS 10T pung
# o8y Junoury uotidTIOosSsg SDTOAUT I0pUSA 0S3(Q SUTIT 90T0oAUT JoqunpN 19

€/T :abeg

MOHEHD ¥ddv¥d ‘HEdAL MOHHD - JdIvd
A4z ITYNENOL

T1202/91/20 - 120Z/61/10 S3LVYA ISOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI d0d I¥OdE¥ NOIINGIYILSIA 19 IDIOANI

drysumol sewoyl :dqa
34aIda -assn
WY 96:60 Tz0Z/91/20



16°v28°2T ANNJd ONIIVEEA0 TYHINAD TOT pungd Ioj Te3or

pETLOS NIVYL 9L 3adsg I03 Te2IOT
LLVES £p°GLT FONYNIILNIVR/ SHI VAR 10430 IWOH FONVYNIINIVH/ SAIVARY 000 0€£6-9LL-T0T
69V€9 16" T¢b SYYYd - EDVYNANINIVW/SYIVATd HAGROT HILYYO HONVYNIINIVW/ SHIVIAY 000 0£6-9LL-T0T
NIVEL 9.. 3dag

00°66¢ SINIAT IVIDEAS pL. 3deg z04 TeI0g
82he9 00°66¢ 0202/T/L-6T02/T/L ~ LIAOY TIOWAYd WOD SHIYNOM TYSIDINAW IW dHOD S NIWMNIOM 000" 6TL-VLL-TOT
SINIAZE TVIOAAS pLL 3deg

00°62T TIVELOOd 9¥14 TL/ 3deg 103 Teaog
82ZH€9 00°6z2T 0202/T/L-6102/T/L ~- 1IAOY TIOHAYd WOD SHIMMOM TY4AIDINAOW TH dWOD S, NAWYHOM 000 6TL-TLL-TOT
TIVELO0d 9¥1d TiLe 3daqg

86°€TZ L IONYNALNIYN ® SNOILVYH4O Cnt 3deg 103 TR1IOL
9TGEY 9% 661 TN TESIIA/SYD ONI XM TE0I TISHIQ 5 SYO 00T 8€6-0LL-TOT
Z15€9 S6° 2% ATIS AAFHD 9002 - FONYNIINIYA ITIOIHEA NI ISIMHIYON H¥IL NIALIOL ISNEAXE ATIIHIA 000 8€6-0LL-TOT
FONYNILNIVA 3 SNOILVYZd0 0L. 3dag
aNNd ONILYYEdO TYHENTD 0T Pung
4 o9y Jjunoury uotldTIossg 80T0AUT Iopusp 089 BUTT 9DTOAUT Isqunpy IO

£/¢

MOEHD ¥EdV¥d U4AL MOIHD - AIvd
4z ITYNaNor

1202/91/20 - 1202/61/10 SdI1v¥A Isod
1obeg

dIHSNMOL SVYKWOHL d¥0d L¥0d3¥ NOIINGI¥ISIA 19 IDIOANI

drysumog, sewoyl, :dgd
J4dT13a rassn
WY 9G:60 TZ0C/91/20



T16°728'Z1 rspung TTY Iog Te3I0g
16°v282T Y4330 TVYEANID T0T pund
18Te10L pung
# Yo9UuD Junoury uoT1dTIOSSg 9DTOAUT - IOPUDA 0S§®Qg SuUTT 80IOoAUT IsquUnNN 9
ADHHD ¥EAVYE 3d4AL MOAHD - QIvd
ddzZ ITYNdnoL drysumo] sewoyyl :d4qg

£/¢

:abeg

T1202/91/20 - 1Z0Z/61/10 SAL¥YA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥O4 I¥OdE¥ NOIILNGI¥ISIA 19

dOIOANI

39aI13aq -aesn
WY 96:60 T202/91/20



mmUH>MMW TYNOISSHI0EE

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000" LT8-9GL-10T
ONYISNOD/NOILISIADIY ALITIOVA - 96, 1dag
1Z2°%8 LY THT ‘9¢ 10°600'8 £G 2187261 00" 766822 NOILYHLSINIWGY - g6L 2d2Q TR3OL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYTIN0 TYLIAYD 000°0L6-25L-10T
0070 00°0G69'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°059°¢ ONINIVEL % NOILYONdXE 000°096-25L-101T
ZZ°91 86°T92‘¢ 00°0 Z0 8EF 00°00L°2 ONIHSITENd ¥ ODONIINI¥d 000°T06-26L-T0T
00°0 007006 000 0070 00006 SEDILON TYOHT 000°006-25L-T0T
00°C 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 STYDISAHd INIWAOTIRNI 000'9€8-2SL-T0T
1€°2 LZ 8TT’9T 00°0 €L 18E 007006797 SADIAYHAS TYNOISSHIOUA 000 LT8-26L-TOT
GZ 6L 00062 00°0671 007656 00°602°1 $ENd 3 dIHSYIIWIN 000 ¥08-2GL-T0T
00021 (007 02T) 00°0 00 02L 007009 ’ 11a0v¥ 000" €08-2GL-T0T
000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 Fdd NOIIVYLSINIWAY 000°008-25L~-T0T
60°0G€E (1g°00S5'T) 0070 1670012 00°009 NIINIQI/dIN0F FOIAA0 SHAITAANS ONILYIII0 000°GPL~-CGL~-TOT
18°6€ Z€°600°€ 9L°9¢2S 890661 00°000°S SAITIANS ONILYHEIO 000°0%L-2SL-T0T
19° 1% A4 2 AN1 €0°GH 98°L20°T 00°0LY’T dWOD S, NIWIEOM 000°6TL-2GL~-T0T
8616 €8 TPT'T 99 °¢6S LT 00T €T 00°2%2'%1 NOILOEIYINOD HWIAOTAWI NOISNIA 000" 8TL-2GL-T0T
6868 06 9¢€ 000 06 k2e 00°19¢ LITIGYSIC WdEI ONOT FONVEASNI 00€°9TL~2SL-T0T
S0°€E8 91" €8¢ 0070 P8°9.8'1 00°092’¢ FONYIONSNI TYLNIQ 002°9TL-26L-10%
Z1°6G6 TT°99 00°0 68°L82°'1 00°pSE‘T FITT/EYSIC WHEL LJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2GL-T0T
[dARTAS (£87°696) S0 9% £8°6L5°G 00°019°% INQOODY SONIAYS HITVYIH 060°9TL-2GL~-T0T
£0°26 2LThET 00°0 8Z°L69°91 00°00T’8T HONVEOSNI HITVIEH 000°9TL-2G6L-10T
TS°61T ($6°679°T) €0°GLY PG 126°6 00°Z0€’8 NOILNEIYINOD ¥IXOTAWE VIId 000 GTL~2SL-T0T
LL 60T (29 2v% Q) 96°L09°T 29°¢hv LT 00°000°GeZ ATHOOH BWIL-19Y¥d SIOVM 000°60L-2GL-10T
86 TIT (PG 658) 0070 PG 6GE’¢E 00°000°¢€ 330 A¥d A¥d MOIS 00F " %¥0L-2SL-T0T
9% 88 92 9%v€ BEGTT PLTESS’T 00°000°¢€ IFYOIA ANFJILS-REVIVS 062 v0L-2GL-T0T
LT"68 22 506°21 71060 °F 8L K66 20T 00°006‘GTT AWIL-TINI SHIMVYTIVS 000" P0L-2SL-TOT
NOILVHISINIWAY - Z6L 3dag
ssanitpuadxrzg
6T°6 0T 69L'F2F 00 06§ 06°000°¢EY 00°0LL L9V SHONIATE TYIOL
616 0T 69L°'¥%2Zh 00°06S 06000 €k 00°0LL L9V 000 3deg Te30l
TLLGE (6€°688'HT) 0070 6€£°688°671 00°000’G NOILNEIYINOD/SNOILYNOA 000°6L9~000~T0T
00°GL 00°069'T 00 06§ 00°066°F 06°0C9‘9 SLNIWIFIOY FSYHET 002°L99-000-10T
v0°62 00°080% 00°0 00°0L9'T 00°0GL’S TYINTE NOITIAYS 000°L99-000-10T
00°0 00°008‘% 00°0 0070 00°008°F SNOISSADNOD 000°055-000-T071
00°0 007006 0070 00°0 00°006% SATYS 000°679-000-10T
00°0 00700022 0070 00°0 00700022 SWYIO0dd WIMS 000°8%9-000-T0T
€9-22 S§6°£99°1¢ 00°0 S0'9€€’9 00700082 NIVHL 000" L¥9-000-T0T
0070 00706222 000 00°0 0o-use’ee dRYD AYQd 000°S%9-000-T0T
0070 00°006'T 00°0 0070 00°006°T TIVEL00d 9VTd SHFA WYHOOuUd TLL70P9-000-T0T
00°0 00°005’2 0070 00°0 00°006°2 ATYM/NOY NG 0LL 0%9-000-T0T
08701 007090 '% 00°0 00°0%S 00°0C0°G TIYEAETION SEHI SHYIOH0Hd 69L°0F9-000-T0T
962z 00°618’9 00°0 00°686'71 00°608’8 RJEHOYY SHEA WYYO0dd 89L°0F9-000-T0T
8T 82 06" LLE'S 0070 06°206°2 00°088°8 TIVELENSYE SETI WYIO0dd L9L70¥9-000-T0T
6L°22 POTEIL L 0070 96°9Lz2'2 060666 SOINITD SITI WYdO0ud 99L°0F9-000-T0T
LS 0F 00°629°¢ 00°0 00°6LY'C 00°60T‘9 TIVELIOS ITAAVY SEII WPHO0ud G9L 0b9-000-T0T
0070 00°006'¢€ 0070 00°0 00°006°¢ TIVELI0S HINOX SHEI WY¥90dd 9L 0v9-000-T0T
£V T 00-02Z2‘9zZ 00°0 00 08¢ 06700997 ¥ADD0S SHEI WYID0ud €9L°079-000-T0T
0070 00°000°00€ 00°0 00°0 000006 '00€ INYID 000'996-000~-T0T
000 3dag
sanuaasy
aNnd ONILYIEd0 TYANTD - T0T pung
aasn (TYWHONEY) TYREON (ASVAEDHA) ("TYRIONEY) TYWION 139004 GIANARY NOILdT¥DS3a YIEWAN 19
1909 3% HONYTIYE T202/82/20 HINOW Tc0ec/8¢/20 1¢-0202
ATAVTIVAY 403 ALIATIOV FONYIVE QLA

G/1 :9obeg

1202/82/20 SNIGNI QOI¥dd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0J4d I¥0ddd JUNIIANIIXE ONY FNNIATH

drysumo] sewoyl :gd

3d4I3g -Issn

WZ 8%:60 120Z/91/20



0070 0070 0070 0070 000 SNIHSITENd ¥ ONILINI¥d 000°T06-59L~-T0T
91°6¢ 00°6€£2'S 0070 00°T9L'T 00°000°L SIDIAYIS UELOVEILNOD 000°0T8-69L~-10T
00°0 00°0ST 0070 0070 007 06T SIYIHS-1 SIITIANS HNILVYIEA0 00€ " 0bL-G9L-TOT
69°0€ 09°6G6F ‘T 00°0 0V " ¥b9 00°001’2 SHITddNS ONILYYIEI0 000 0bL-G9L-T0T
007006 (00" 0¥%) 000 00°06 00701 dWOD S, NIWMHOM 000°6TL-S9L-T0T
00°0 00°0¢€ 00°0 000 00°0¢ NOILOAEIYINOD. YFAOTIWI V¥OId 000 GTL-G9L-TO0T
00°0 00700V 0070 00°0 0000k ATHNOH FWIL-I1¥Vd SIOUYM 000°G0L-G9L~-T0T
TIVEIJ0S I1T0d¥ ~ 69, 3deg
E0" ¥ 00°SL6°T 0070 00°6ZT 00°00T’¢€ TIYELd0S HINOX - 794 1deg Teaol
0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNIWG 000" T06-%9L-10T
00°0 00°006°T 0070 0070 00°006'T SIMIHS-L SEITddNS ONILYYIdO 00€ " 0FL-%9L-T0T
00°0 00008 0070 0070 00" 008 SEITdANS INILVYHIO 000 0bL-%9L-T0T
00°00S (00°00T) 00°0 00°621 006z AWOD S, NAWNHOM 000 6TL-59L-T0T
000 00°GL 000 0070 00°6GL NOTILNETYLINOD ¥IAOTAWI ¥OId 000" GTL-79L-T0T
0070 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T ATHNOH EWIL-I¥VYd SHOUM 0007 G0L-%9L-T0T
TI¥YELI0S HINOA - y9. adag
66°9 GZ L0Z’€CT 00°0 GL 266 £0'002'%1 ¥3000S - £9L 3deqg teaog
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNI¥] 000°T06-€9L-T0T
000 00°0GT 000 00°0 00061 HSIYHd NON-SHITAdNS ONILVIIAO 00L 0FL-€9L-T0T
00°0 0070061 0070 00°0 00"005‘T SNOISSHINOD-SIITddNs GLY 0bL~-€9L-T0T
00°0 00°06€‘2 00°0 0070 00°06¢E” SIYIHS-1 SEIT44NS ONILVYEAO 00€°0bL-£9L~T0T
15702 Gz z8L’'e 00°0 SLTLTL 00°005°¢ SHITAdNS ONILVHEI0 000" 0FL-E£9L-T0T
06" LET (0050 0070 00°6L2 00°00¢2 dROD S, NAWMEOM 000" 6TL-£9L-T0T
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00G NOILAGIYINGD YHAROTAWIT ¥OId 000"STL-£9L-T0T
00°0 00°000’9 00°0 000 006°000’9 ATIN0H FWIL-IH¥¥d SIOYM 000°G0L-£9L-T0T
¥IID0S - £9L 3dsqg
00°0 00°GLO'6 00°0 00°0 00°GL0°6 SHYYD0Ed SNHEZILID ¥OINFIS - 29, adeg tea0l
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 SNILNIYJ 000" T06-29L-10T
00°0 00°GL0‘6 00°0 0070 00°5L0'6 SIITAdNS HNILVIEJO 000" 0%L-29L-T0T
SWYd90dd SNAZILIO HOINES - g9, adeag
L0 2 90°09LLe 00°0 ¥6°G8S 00°9v€ 82 . SHYIS0dd WIMS - T9. 3dag Teiog
67°0Z 90°Sky'C 00°0 v6°629 00°6L0‘E JONYNIINIVH/ SHIVAT 000 0€£6-T9L-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITEQd 3% ONIINIWd 000 T06-T9L-T0T
00°0 00°000°2 0070 00°0 00°000'¢ SEITIINS ONILYYHIO 000 0bFL-T3L-T0T
(Lo v1) 00" ¥%bE 00°0 (00" bb) 00°00¢ dHOD 5. NIWMEOM 000" 6TL-T9L-T0T
00°0 00°069'T 00°0 00°0 00°069°T NOILNEIVINOD YHAOTARE V¥OIJ 000°GTL-T9L-10T
00°0 00°12€°12 00°0 00°0 00712€°12 ATMACH FWIL-I¥Yd SEOYM 000°G0L-T9L-TO0T
SHYEO0dd WIMS - 19¢ 3dsg
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°C ONYISNOD/NOILISINDIY ALITIOVA - 96, 3idag Teaog
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 6c 0 SINIHINOGAWI TYIIAYD 000" ¥L6~9GL-T0T
s2aniTpuadxy
GNAd ONILVYEA0 TYIENED - 0T pung
adasn (TYWEONEY) TYIRNON (FSYHYDIA) HASYAYONI (TYWHONEY) TYWION 1I9DA0E QHINIANY NOIL4I¥DS3a dAGHNN 19
9449 3% FONVIVE 1202/82/20 HINORW 1202/82/20 12-020¢
FTGYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOV FONYTYE QIX

S/ :9beg

1202/82/20 SNIANT dQI¥dd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI 3404

Ld0ddd TUNLIANIAXE ANV INNIATY

dtysumo] sewoyl :€a

Jdd4dI3a xesn

WZ 8F:60 TZ02/91/20



00°6¢ G0°GL6 T9°€1 S6°%2S 00°005°T dWOD S NIWIIOM 000°6TL-0LL-T0T
0T°26 S¥ 8¢ 6v°F8 GG TEE 00°09¢ NOILNEIYINOD ¥IAOTAHE NOISNIA 000 8TL-0LL-TOT
08 96782 £€8°0 Py L 00°0¢ LNNODOY SONIAYS HITIVIH 060°9TL-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 FONYHASNI HITYIH 000°9TL~-0LL-T0T
S9°F8 LELOL 887601 €9°2€2'% 00°000°¢G NOILAYININOD YTAOTIWA ¥OId 000" GTL-0LL-TOT
66°9T2C (#8°5GL"T) 00081 ¥8°vGe’¢E 00°005'T TYIMOLINYL SADYM 000°2TL-0LL-TOT
pE 28 €0°€65°0T €T LLS L6°90F '6b 00700002 XTHNOH FWIL-I¥Yd STOYM 000 G0L-0LL-TOT
0T°26 T1°LEZ 80 vOL 68°29L'C 00°000°¢€ ATINOE FWIL-TI04 SIOYM 00T P0OL-0LL~TOT
FONYNIINIYW 3 SNOILYEEIO - QL. 21dsq
0€°§ £€0°2Tv'2C 00°0 L6 HET 00" L¥S'Z TIVEATTION - 69L 3deg Teiog
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 ONIHSITANd 3% ONILNIWd 000 T06-69L-T0T
66°€G €0°GTT 00°0 L6 FET 00062 SAITddNS ONILVYAEJO 000" 0%L-69L-10T
0070 00" LE 0070 0070 00°LE dWOD S, NIWNEOM 000°6TL-69L~-T0T
00°0 007091 00°0 00°0 00091 NOILNEIYINOD YFAOTAWI ¥OId 000°STL-69L-T0T
00°0 00°00T'2 00°0 000 00°00T‘2 ATENOH HAWIL-IY¥d SHEOYM 000°G0L-69L-10T
TIVEXAETTION - 69L 3deg
86T 00" LEE'S 00°0 00°82T 00°59b‘9 . AYIHOUY - 89 3deQ Teiol
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SNOANYTTIAOSIN 000°956-89L-T0T
000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILINIUd 000°'T06-89L-T0T
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 0070 00°006°T SIMIHS-I SEIT4dNS ONILVEEIO 00€ 0% L~-89L-T0T
08°21 00°2L8 0070 00°82T 00°000'T SHEITAANS ONILVYEEJ0 000" 0FL-89L-T0T
00°0 0069 00°0 00°0 00°69 dWOD S NIRMUOM 000°6TL-89L-10T
00°0 00002 0070 00°0 00°00¢ NOILOGIMINOGD YHAOTAWA ¥OIJ 000°GTL-89L-T0T
00°0 00°00€°‘€E 00°0 00°0 00°00€’¢€ ATHNOH FWIL-I¥Vd SAOYM 000°G0L-89L-T0T
A¥IHO¥Y - 89L 3deq
62°G T6°109'S 00°0 60" €TE 00°GT6°S TIYELANSYE - (9L 3dag Te30l
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 06°0 ONIHSITEAd 3% ONILNIW¥d 000 106-L9L-T0T
00°0 00°06€°T 00°0 0070 00°06€’1 SIYIHS-I SEIT44NS ONILVYEEJO 00€°0bPL-L3L-T0T
0% 8¢ 00°9TL 00°0 00°F8¢ 00°000'T S¥I7ddNS ONILYYHAO 000 0B L-L9L-TOT
1%°0 £9°68 0070 LETQ 00°06 dW0D S, NIRIUOM 000" 6TL-L9L-TOT
16°0 96222 00°0 v0°¢ 007622 NOILNEIYLNOD ¥TAQOTAWI ¥OIJ 000 GTL-L9L-T0T
z28°0 zereze’e 00°0 89°9¢2 00°062°¢ ATYN0H FWIL-IYYd SHAOYM 000" G0L-L9L-T0T
TIVELENSYE - 9L 3deg
18°T 0S°LEL'L 00°0 06°2k1 00°088°L AIADO0H 900TI/SOINITO HINOA - 99¢ 1deg Teaog
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNIEd 000°106-99L-T0T
SZT'hT 06 LG8 00°0 06°2ZpT 00°000'T . SIMIHS-I SEITddNS DNILYIEIO 00€"0VL-99L-T0T
00°0 007008 0070 00°0 00°008 SIITIANS ONIIVHILO0 000 0vL-99L-T0T
000 00°08 00°0 00°0 00708 dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000°6TL-99L~-T0T
0070 00°00¢ 00°0 000 00°00¢ NOILNGIYINOD HIXOTIWE VYOIA 000°GTL-99L-10T
00°0 00°00L’S 00°0 00°0 00°00L'S ATYNOH FWIL-I9Y¥d SAOYM 000°G0L-99L-T0T
ATMOOH ¥00TA/SOINITO HINOA - 99L adsg
FE G2 09°vET’L 0070 0v°GGh'T 00°069'6 TIVELJ0S 110dY - 9. 3Idag Tealol
saanytpusadxy
aNnNd ONIIVEHAO TYHENID - TOT Pung
aasn (TYAYONEGY) TYRUON (ESYFIDHAQ) HASYAIONI (TYREONEY) TYWION 1390049 QIANINY * NOILJIN¥OSIA YIGHAN T9
195ad % HONYIVE 1202/82/20 HINOW 1c0e¢/82/20 1¢-020¢
FTEVTIVAY ¥0d AIIAILOY FONY'TIVE dLi

dtysumo], sewoyl :dd
Jddrag -axesp
WZ 8F:60 T20¢/91/20

1202/82/20 ONIGNI QOI¥3d

S/¢€ :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥OJd I¥0d3¥ FUNLIANAIXT ANY FNNIATH



87 €2 19°0¢ 00°0 6€76 00 0¥ dWOD S, NIWMEOM 000" 6TL-9LL~TOT
r0° 2§ 96" LY 00°0 v0°2S 007001 NOTLAEIYINOD YIAOTAWA VOIJ 000 STL-9LL-TOT
88°8¢€ L9°690'T 00°0 EE°089 00°0SL'T ATHNOH FWIL-I¥YE SIOYM 000°S0L-9LL~T0T
NIVEL - 9.L 3deg
v8°9 00°809 ‘LT 000 00°262'T 00°006 ‘8T dWYd A¥A - GLL 3deg Teaog
96 €FT (00 26€) 00°0 00°z62'T 00°006 ONIHSITENd ® ONIINIH¥d 000" T06-GLL-TOT
00°0 00°09L'T 00°0 00°0 00°09L°T SIIT4dNS INILYYFEJO 000°0%L-GLL-T0T
000 00°91¢ 0070 000 00°971¢ dROD S, NIWXUOM 000" 6TL-GLL-TOT
0070 00°%2T'T 00°0 00°0 00" %211 NOILNGIHINOD YIXOTIWE ¥OId 000 GTL-SLL-TOT
000 00°006'%T 00°0 00°0 00°006‘FT ATYNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOUYM 000°G0L-SLL-T0T
dWYD AV¥A - 6L 3deg
0€782 29°750'¢€e 00°0 8E"L60'6 00°06T‘¢¢ SINIAT TVIDAIS - pLL 3Ideg Teiog
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 TYINEY LITIOL ITAYLY0d 000 0b6~7LL-TOT
0Z°0¢ 21°666°1 00°0 88°%06 00°006°2 ONIHSITENd % ONIINIUd 000°T06-%LL~T0T
00°0 00°00T’2T 00°0 0070 00°00T°2CT SIOIAYES TYNOISSHIONA 000" LIB-%LL~T0T
058 00°Lb9'T 00°0 00°€ST 00°008°1 SADIAYIS GFIOVEINOD 000" 0T8-bLL-TOT
00°0 00°062’T 000 00°0 00°062°1 MTYM/NOY MG ONILVIFEAO 0ST 0bL=-PLL~-T0T
9T'9% PP 9L6’G 0070 967 €CT’S 00°00T'TT SAITIANS DNILYIZIO 000 0% L-bLL-TOT
LL"80¢C (€67 LT12) 0070 €G°LTF 00°00¢ dW0D S, NIWIYOM 000" 6TL-bPLL-TOT
00" €071 (66°G) 0070 66°60¢ 00°00¢ NOILAEI¥INOD YAAOTAWE ¥DId 000°GTL-%LL-T0T
SL 68 8¢ L0¢E 00°0 Zv 269°¢C 00°000°¢€ ATIENOH FWIL-Id¥¥d SITOYM 000'S0L-PLL~-TOT
SINIAE TYIDEIS - vLL 3deqg
Ly ST 00°€£89 00°0 00621 00808 TIVIL00d 9¥1d - TLL 3deg Teaol
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINI¥d 000 T06-TLL-T0T
00°0 00082 0070 0070 00°062 SIITAINS ONILYHHEJLO 000°0FL-TLL-TOT
06°29G6'T (00" LIT) 0070 00621 00°8 dWOD S, NIWIIOM 000" 6TL-TLL-TOT
00°0 00°0% 00°0 00°0 00°06§ NOILAGIYMLNOD YIAOTAWI V¥DIId 000" GTL-TLL~TOT
00°0 007 006§ 0070 000 00° 006 ATY00H FWIL-I¥Yd SIAOYM 000°G0L-TLL~T0T
. TIVELO0d 9V1d - T.. 3deg
28728 66 °9VT 0% LT B8L L T0 906 €61 00°€69°¢cge JONYNELNIVA 3 SNOILYYEd0 - 0L, 1dag Teaol
88 9L P0"2Z%’1 00°0 96°LzZL'Y 00°0GT’9 A¥TINOG TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-T0T
96°2S 18°8zZ¢€°1 0070 61°96F'T 00°528°¢ TYINIY ILNIWd 1003 00T 0F6-0LL~10T
TT°9% v T8L 0070 96899 00°06%’T TYINIY IETIOL FTIYLI0d 000" 0F6-0LL-T0T
FT° 69 P8 161°¢ 9% 6GT 91°8v8°¢ 00°000'3 TE0d TISHAIA 3 SUYO 00T B8E€6-0LL-10T
25729 8E°68£°C S6°2h 29°G86'¢ 00°SLE’9 ISNIIXT FTOIHIA 000°8€6-0LL~T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLNINITIOY FONVNILNIYW 000" 9€6-0LL-TOT
0L %8 Z20°0L8'6 68°6LT'S 86629 %G 00°00S ‘%9 AONYNIINIVA/ SHIYAFS 000°0£6~0LL-TO0T
£8°LL 2L G86'S £€°LES 82°PT0 12 00°000°LZ SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
96°8L CE'ST0'E 00°0 89 LFO'TT 00°€90'%T ALITIGVYIT TYYEANID HONVIASNI 000" 0T6-0LL-TOT
[ R (Lt b8T) 0% L9 Ly v8T'1 00°000°T SNOILVIINAWNOD SSIATAYIM 00T 068-0LL-TOT
67728 £9°29¢2 AR EA LETLEZ'T 00°006°T INOHAFTHL 000" 068-0LL~TO0T
ST 50T (T0°08T’T) 00°0 T0°068 '8¢ 00°00L°LE SHOIAYES QILOVEINOD 000" 0T8-0LL-T0T
Z1°8 ¥G 66€°¢C 0070 9% 00¢ 00°00L’E SEITddAS ONILYYHIO 000" 0FL~0LL~TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0670 NOILVSNIIWOD INAWAQTIWINN 000" TZL~0LL~TOT
saanayTpuadxy
aNNd ONILVYEd0 TVIEANTD - TOT pund
aasn (TYWHONEY) TYWHON (ISYEIDHA) (TYREONTY) LIDANE JIAANINY NOIIdIYDSHA YIAWAN TS
1909 % FONVTYY 1202/82/20 HINOW 120¢/82/20 12~0202
ATEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY IDNYTIVE ALK
1202/82/20 ONIANZ dOT¥Ed . drysumog sewouys :gq
HddIAG 398N
/v :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0J IMOd®d FUALIANIAXZ ANY AANTATY WY 85:60 1202/91/20



80-€ve Lh SLe’cle (ZG 058°GST) (Ly 8z5’¢cog) (00" €5S76FT) SHINIIANIIXE ¥ SAANIATY A0 IEN
$8°G69 £9°€6L°0T2 257007 ‘9T LE 662G '90% 00 £2€°LT9 STUNIIGNIIXE TYIOL
6176 0T 69L'bEh 007066 06°000°¢cH 06 0LL LYY . SANNIATE TYIOL
*aNNE ONILVYEdO TVHINID - 10T pung
58769 €9°€6L°012 Z5'00% 9T LE626'90F 00°€2€L19 STANLIANIIXT TYIOL
18°0€ 0C°128'01 BELO9 08°818'p 00°0F3’GCT NIVEL - 94, 3deg Teaog
2 0€ £27€L9’L 0070 LL 9ze’s 90°000°TT AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL~-T0T
0070 007062 00°0 0070 00°06¢ Tdnd TISHIA 3 SYO 00T B8E6-9LL-T0T
10°0¢ EL 6HL'T ¥E€°L09 LZ°0SL 06°005°2 FONYNFINIVA/SIIVATd 000°0€6~9LL-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIYd 000°106-9LL~T0T
sean3tpuadxy
aNOE ONILVYId0 TYIINED - TOT pung
agsn (TYRYONEY) TYWNHON (ESYHYDAA) FSYIWONI (TYWIONHY) TYWHON LIOANE AIANIHY NOIIdI¥DSHa YIEGHAN 19
190g % FONVTYE 1202/82/20 HINOW 1202/8¢/20 T2-020¢2
ATEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIATIOY FDONYIVE dIA

S/S cobeg

1202/82/Z0 DNIANA dOIddd

JdTHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥OJd IHOdE¥ FYNLIANTAXA aNY HNNZAEY

drysumog, seuoy] :gq
d9dIdq :assn
WY 8%:60 T20Z/91/20



